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= 0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

September 28, 1955

Mr. Larry Folmar
The Texaz Company
e O. coOx 11 &d
7. dorts, Texas

Dear Mr. Folmar:

Please file Form C-110 showing the proper field for the following wells:

ogg (a) No. 1 Jalmat
ogg (&) No. 2 Jalmat
State "B" no. 5 Con - il

After examination of the requested information, I find that my classifica-
tion was not correct, and it should be as stated in your letter to this office.
Larry, I want to thank you for your attention to this matter, for it is not im-
possible that the status of certain wells could be affected.

The October proration schedule will not show the correct pool designation,
but the corrections will be made on the November schedule.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, F. Montgomery
Geologist

RFY/ha

co-Mr, John Schaffer
Box 1270
Midland, Texas
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